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WASHINGTON 

NOV2~ 

v THE WHITE HOUSE 

November 26, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JACK MARSH 

FROM: 
/.) 

PHIL BUCHEN 1 • 

In regard to the attached, I talked to Henry Hunt. 
He explained the case to me and it appears that 
the Immigration and Naturalization Service has 
treated Professor Simpson fairly and in accordance 
with applicable procedures. He admitted that any 
exception in this case would create an unusual 
precedent. Professor Simpson is here on a 
visitor's visa which has expired. He has applied 
for immigrant status, but must return to his 
country of origin to await his turn to become an 
immigrant resident of the u. s. I did advise 
Mr. Hunt to check further with his Congressman's 
office, but he concluded there was no occasion 
for White House intervention to change the out­
come. 

Attachment 

Digitized from Box 19 of the John Marsh Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 25, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIL BUCHEN 

FROM: JACK MAR~ 

Please note the attached. Is this an area that's off limits for 
White House s taf£. 

Your guidance please. 

Many thanks. 
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THE WHITE HousE 

WASHINGTON 

November 25., 1975 

MR. MARSH: 

A man by the name 9' "Henry 
Hunt" called (student at Lord 
Fairfax Community College in 
Middleton) and he'd like to see 
you sometime today re one of 
the College's Professors, who 
has been asked to leave the U.S. · 
--it'!'! an immigration &: naturalia­
tion problem, and I suggested the . 
Cong. Robinson route, etc. He 
said that they've tried every other 
possible route, and decided to 
come to you. DO YOU WANT TO · 
SEE HIM? 

Yes No 

(He's calling at 1:00) Con 
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